
 

 

 

 

 

 

Coral Springs Improvement District 

December 17, 2018 

Agenda Package 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

December 10, 2018 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on December 17, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting.   

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the November 26, 2018 Meeting 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Approval of Financial Statements for November 2018 

5.    Consideration of Truck Purchase for the Field Department (Tabled Item) 

6.    Consideration of Purchase of Cartridge Filters from Waco Filter Corporation 

Piggybacking Off of Palm Beach County  

7.    Consideration of Work Authorizations  

A. Work Authorization #153 Hurricane Hardening Condition Assessment 

of Pump Stations #1 and #2 for a Total Cost of $28,180 

B. Work Authorization #156 for Production Well #8 Re-Development for a 

Total Cost of $76,704 

8.    Consideration of Election Policy 

9.    Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Maintenance Report – Pedro Vasquez (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

10.    Supervisors’ Requests 

11.    Adjournment 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: District Staff  

 Terry Lewis  

 Seth Behn    

 Rick Olson  

 Beverley Servé  

 Stephen Bloom  

 

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, November 26, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President 

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary  

       

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis District Counsel 

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources (Via Telephone) 

 Marta Rubio District Accountant 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Department 

 Pedro Vasquez Maintenance Department 

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Joe Stephens Water Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Stormwater Department 

        

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the November 26, 

2018 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 

15, 2018 Meetings 

 Each Board member received a copy of the October 15, 2018 meeting and Dr. Shank 

requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There being none,  

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the minutes of the October 15, 2018 meeting were 

approved. 

 

Agenda Page 5



November 26, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINES  Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Encroachment 

Agreement for 488 94th Way 

  Mr. Cassel and Mr. Dwiggins reviewed the request for an installation at the subject 

address.  There is a sewer ‘Y’ connection at the corner of the property line, which the District has 

an easement for.  If the District ever needs to access the sewer line, the fence may need to be 

removed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor an encroachment agreement with the property owner of 

488 94th Way was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

October 2018 

 The Board reviewed the financial statements for October 2018. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the financials for October 2018 were approved.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Budget Amendment Resolutions  

 Ms. Rubio explained this is required 60 days after the close of the Fiscal Year and is done 

annually.   

 

 A. Resolution 2019-1, Amending the Fiscal Year 2018 General Fund Budget 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2019-1, amending the Fiscal Year 2018 

General Fund Budget, was adopted. 

 

 B. Resolution 2019-2, Amending the Fiscal Year 2018 Water and Sewer Budget 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2019-2, amending the Fiscal Year 2018 Water 

and Sewer Budget, was adopted. 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 6



November 26, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion and Consideration of Election 

Policy 

 The Board reviewed the draft Election Policy and the following was discussed: 

 Proxy forms will be available 45 days prior to the landowner meeting. 

 Delete the last sentence of the first paragraph under Board of Supervisors Candidates. 

 Delete references to candidates’ names appearing on the proxy form in the first 

sentence of the Board of Supervisors Candidates. 

 Add a statement in #2 on the second page that multiple proxies submitted by the same 

proxy holder for different candidates will both be rejected. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion and Consideration of Revised 

Employee Handbook 

 Mr. Zilmer reviewed the updates and revisions made to the Employee Handbook. 

 Polices were added such as cell phone, workplace violence, domestic 

violence and concealed weapons. 

 This version of the handbook can be easily updated as policies are 

added. 

 The possibility of vacation payout was added. 

 Sick leave was capped. 

 Mr. Holland sent Mr. Daly a few corrections with regard to typos. 

 Mr. St. Cavish requested the vacation accrual rates be changed so that 

they are not four digit numbers.  

 Mr. St. Cavish noted Statutes needs to be singular under Section 5-16 

on page 58 of the handbook. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the revised Employee Handbook was approved as 

amended. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



November 26, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Award of Contract F-

2019-01 for the Purchase of a Portable 

Air Compressor for the Field Department 

 Mr. Dwiggins reviewed the bids for a portable air compressor and recommended 

awarding the bid to A&E Equipment Services for a total cost of $14,565. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Contract F-2019-01 was awarded to A&E Equipment 

Services for a total cost of $14,565. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Change Order #1 with 

AP Engineering, Inc. for a Decrease of 

$176.52 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Change Order #1 with AP Engineering, Inc. was approved 

for a decrease of $176.52. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Truck Purchase for the 

Field Department 

 Mr. Dwiggins reviewed the proposal for a 2019 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD double cab 

for a total cost of $33,133, piggybacking off a bid from the Florida Sheriffs Association. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the purchase of a truck for the Field Department at a cost 

of $33,133 was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

 A. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #129 for the WTP Fluoride Storage 

and Feed Improvements for Reimbursement of Unspent Allowance of $5,000 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #129 for 

reimbursement of unspent allowance in the amount of $5,000 was 

approved.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 8



November 26, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 B. Work Authorization #151 for Deep Injection Wells Operating Permit 

Renewal for a Total Cost of $24,570 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #151 for a total cost of $24,570 was 

approved. 

 

 C. Work Authorization #152 for Membrane Plant ORP Analyzer for a Total 

Cost of $45,347 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #152 for a total cost of $45,347 was 

approved.    

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Truck Purchase for the 

Field Department (Continued) 

 Mr. Dwiggins noted the amount approved for the truck does not include some additional 

items that are needed, such as bed liners.  The amount budgeted for the truck is $35,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the previous motion approving the purchase of a truck was 

amended to an amount not to exceed $35,000. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel reported special counsel is still analyzing the data they received from the City 

of Coral Springs.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Truck Purchase for the 

Field Department (Continued) 

 After further discussion by District Staff, this item was tabled for further review.   

 

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson 

 Mr. Olson distributed and reviewed an updated status report, a copy of which is attached 

hereto and made a part of the public record. 

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes.  Mr. Daly received a call from a resident 

complaining about noise during testing with FDEP. 

 

 

Agenda Page 9



November 26, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Mr. McIntosh reported FEMA has been provided with all the information they requested.  

They are moving the project to the next level by submitting it to the State.   

  

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Maintenance Report – Pedro Vasquez (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being no report, the next item followed. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the Department Reports were accepted. 

 

 D. Attorney 

 Mr. Lewis reported the following: 

 Commissioner Daley may want to meet with the District; however, Ms. Sherry 

Whitaker and Mr. John Hearn stated he does not have an interest. Mr. Lewis sent an 

email and is awaiting a response to discuss the upcoming legislative session.   

Agenda Page 10



November 26, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

 He spoke with Mr. John Hearn regarding Commissioner Vignola and the incident 

with the tree in the District’s right-of-way. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. St. Cavish would like the District to move forward with planting trees in the 

passive park.  He likes the idea of planting Italian Cypress trees without any plaques 

to mitigate traffic flow within the West Glen Community.   

 Dr. Shank would like to add dedicated to those who died to the park sign.   

 Mr. Cassel cautioned the Board that if they add anything else, it may turn it into a 

nuisance attraction, upsetting the residents of West Glen.  Mr. Holland agreed. 

 Mr. Cassel was directed to communicate with the HOA notifying them the District 

will move forward with planting the Italian Cypress trees. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 12



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
FINANCIAL REPORTING – MEETING DECEMBER 17, 2018 

Agenda Page 13



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
 
 

FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR NOVEMBER 2018 
 

 
 

DECEMBER 17, 2018 
 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 

Agenda Page 14



DESCRIPTION GENERAL WATER & SEWER GENERAL TOTALS
FUND FUND FIXED ASSETS

ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents
  Checking Accounts 335,896$           1,578,637          -$                   1,914,533$        
  Cash on Hand -                     10,500               -                     10,500               
  Money Market Accounts 2,132,390          7,266,102          -                     9,398,492          
  Investments 2,741,112          9,860,234          -                     12,601,346        
Restricted Investments -                     5,256,597          -                     5,256,597          
Accounts Receivable -                     658,837             -                     658,837             
Unbilled Utility Revenues Receivable -                     767,049             -                     767,049             
Due from Other Funds 6,493                 -                     -                     6,493                 
Prepaid Expenses 22,030               778,569             -                     800,599             
Deferred Outflow-2007 Series -                     1,715,296          -                     1,715,296          
Land -                     361,739             553,200             914,939             
Easements -                     394,998             -                     394,998             
Meters in Field (Net) -                     1,104,523          -                     1,104,523          
Machinery & Equipment (Net) -                     311,125             690,470             1,001,595          
Imp. Other than Bldgs. (Net) -                     51,093,888        6,653,990          57,747,878        
Buildings (Net) -                     146,993             -                     146,993             
Construction in Progress -                     2,467,497          -                     2,467,497          

TOTAL ASSETS 5,237,921$        83,772,584$      7,897,660$        96,908,165$      
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2018

All Fund Types and Account Groups

Page 1

Agenda Page 15



DESCRIPTION GENERAL WATER & SEWER GENERAL TOTALS
FUND FUND FIXED ASSETS

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2018

All Fund Types and Account Groups

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable -$                   17,378$             -$                   17,378$             
Contracts Payable -                     -                     -                     -                     
Retainage Payable -                     -                     -                     -                     
Accrued Int Payable-2016 Series -                     613,213             -                     613,213             
Accrued Wages Payable 24,590               114,739             -                     139,329             
Accrued Vac/Sick Time Payable -                     236,396             -                     236,396             
Pension Payable -                     -                     -                     -                     
Utility Tax Payable -                     51,902               -                     51,902               
Payroll Taxes Payable -                     -                     -                     
Deposits 40,000               556,730             -                     596,730             
Deferred Revenues -                     -                     -                     -                     
Due to Other Funds -                     7,455                 -                     7,455                 
Net OPEB Obligation -                     255,067             -                     255,067             
Bonds Payable-2016 Series -                     40,210,000        -                     40,210,000        

TOTAL LIABILITIES 64,590$             42,062,880$      -$                   42,127,470$      
 

FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION  
 

Fund Balance:   
  Unspendable 22,030               -                     -                     22,030               
  Assigned 3,584,166          -                     -                     3,584,166          
  Unassigned 1,567,135.00     -                     -                     1,567,135          
Net Position -                     41,709,704        -                     41,709,704        
Investment in GFA -                     -                     7,897,660          7,897,660          

TOTAL FUND BALANCE/ NET ASSETS 5,173,331$        41,709,704$      7,897,660$        54,780,695$      

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 5,237,921$        83,772,584$      7,897,660$        96,908,165$      

Page 2

Agenda Page 16



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 2 MONTHS VARIANCE
BUDGET THRU ENDING FAVORABLE

FY 2018-2019 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES

Assessments (Net) 3,849,956$        497,219$           497,219$           -$                       
Permit Review Fees 1,000                 500                    500                    -                         
Interest Income 20,000               12,187               12,187               -                         
Shared Personnel Revenue 33,896               5,646                 5,646                 -                         
Miscellaneous Revenue -                         -                         -                         -                         
Carry Forward Assigned Funds 92,885               -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL REVENUES 3,997,737$        515,552$           515,552$           -$                   
 

EXPENDITURES  
 

ADMINISTRATIVE  
    
Supervisor Fees 7,200$               1,200$               1,200$               -$                   
Salaries/Wages 133,908             25,752               26,440               (688)                   
Special Pay 238                    -                         -                         -                         
FICA Taxes 10,796               2,076                 2,117                 (41)                     
Pension Expense 16,069               3,090                 3,170                 (80)                     
Health Insurance 54,611               9,102                 5,924                 3,178                 
Workers Comp. Ins. 379                    63                      91                      (28)                     
Engineering Fees 30,000               5,000                 1,094                 3,906                 
Legal Fees 60,000               10,000               7,684                 2,316                 
Special Consulting Services 100,000             16,667               8,576                 8,091                 
Annual Audit 10,500               5,800                 5,800                 -                         
Actuarial Computation-OPEB 2,772                 -                         -                         -                         
Management Fees 57,313               9,553                 9,553                 -                         
Telephone Expense 3,334                 556                    276                    280                    
Postage 668                    111                    52                      59                      
Printing & Binding 1,260                 210                    105                    105                    
Administrative Building Cost 12,000               2,000                 1,000                 1,000                 
Insurance 1,179                 197                    136                    61                      
Legal Advertising 2,000                 333                    -                         333                    
Contingencies/Other Current Charges 1,000                 167                    131                    36                      
Paver Incentive Program 12,500               2,083                 -                         2,083                 
Computer Expense/Technology 29,400               4,900                 1,250                 3,650                 
Digital Record Management 1,000                 167                    -                         167                    
Office Supplies 7,125                 1,188                 794                    394                    
Dues, Subscriptions, etal. 7,800                 175                    175                    -                         
Promotional Expenses 8,400                 -                         -                         -                         
Capital Purchases -                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 571,452$           100,390$           75,568$             24,822$             
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

Page 3

Agenda Page 17



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 2 MONTHS VARIANCE
BUDGET THRU ENDING FAVORABLE

FY 2018-2019 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 (UNFAVORABLE)

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

FIELD OPERATIONS

Salaries and Wages 278,553$           53,568$             52,161$             1,407$               
Special Pay 813                    -                         -                         -                         
FICA Taxes 21,309               4,098                 3,931                 167                    
Pension Expense 33,426               6,428                 6,266                 162                    
Health Insurance 88,849               14,808               6,451                 8,357                 
Worker's Comp. Insurance 15,433               2,572                 2,549                 23                      
Water Quality Testing 3,000                 500                    -                         500                    
Communications-Radios/Cellphones 1,872                 312                    99                      213                    
Electric 1,411                 235                    56                      179                    
Rentals & Leases -                         -                         -                         -                         
Insurance 14,845               2,474                 1,632                 842                    
R & M - General 54,010               9,002                 1,788                 7,214                 
R & M - Culvert Inspection & Cleaning 69,500               11,583               -                         11,583               
R & M - Canal Dredging & Maintenance 25,000               4,167                 -                         4,167                 
R & M - Vegetation Management 15,000               2,500                 -                         2,500                 
Operating Supplies - General 3,825                 638                    176                    462                    
Operating Supplies - Chemicals 114,659             19,110               -                         19,110               
Operating Supplies - Uniform 1,823                 304                    131                    173                    
Operating Supplies - Motor Fuels 51,705               8,618                 852                    7,766                 
Dues, Licenses, Schools 3,752                 625                    390                    235                    
Capital Outlay-Equipment 27,500               -                         -                         -                         
Capital Improvements 1,000,000          -                         -                         -                         

 
TOTAL FIELD 1,826,285$        141,542$           76,482$             65,060$             

  
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,397,737$        241,932$           152,050$           89,882$             

   
RESERVES

Reserved for 1st Qtr. Operating 350,000             58,333               -                         58,333               
Reserved for Projects & Emergencies 250,000             41,667               -                         41,667               
Storm Damages Reserves 1,000,000          166,667             -                         166,667             

TOTAL RESERVES 1,600,000$        266,667$           -$                   266,667$           
 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 3,997,737$        508,599$           152,050$           356,549$           

EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
     EXPENDITURES & RESERVES -$                   363,502$           

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING  4,809,829$        

FUND BALANCE ENDING  5,173,331$        

Page 4

Agenda Page 18



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 2 MONTHS VARIANCE
BUDGET THRU ENDING FAVORABLE

FY 2018-2019 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES

Water Revenue 6,467,008$        1,077,835           1,072,672$        (5,163)$              
Sewer Revenue 5,852,977          975,496              961,732             (13,764)              
Standby Revenue 3,120                 520                     520                    -                     
Processing Fees 12,000               2,000                  2,740                 740                    
Lien Information Fees 9,000                 1,500                  2,550                 1,050                 
Delinquent Fees 290,000             48,333                53,700               5,367                 
Contract Utility Billing Services 59,620               9,940                  9,940                 -                     
Contract HR & Payroll Services 12,902               2,152                  2,152                 -                     
Facility Connection Fees -                     -                     8,320                 8,320                 
Meter Fees -                     -                     4,892                 4,892                 
Line Connection Fees -                     -                     21,400               21,400               
Interest Income-Restricted -                     -                     16,602               16,602               
Interest Income-Operations 65,000               10,833                49,418               38,585               
Rent Revenue 63,304               10,554                10,554                -                     
Technology Sharing Revenue 15,000               2,500                  2,500                 -                     
Misc. Revenues 12,000               1,267                  1,267                 -                     
Renewal & Replacement 365,000             -                     -                     -                     
Carryforward Prior Yr. Fund Balance 4,372,639          470,235              470,235             -                     

TOTAL REVENUES 17,599,570$      2,613,165$         2,691,194$        78,029$              

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
WATER & SEWER FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

Page 5

Agenda Page 19



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 2 MONTHS VARIANCE
BUDGET THRU ENDING FAVORABLE

FY 2018-2019 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 (UNFAVORABLE)

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
WATER & SEWER FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

EXPENSES    

ADMINISTRATIVE

Salaries and Wages   1,002,793$        192,845$            175,702$            17,143$             
Special Pay 2,252                 -                     -                     -                     
FICA Taxes 76,713               14,753                13,333               1,420                 
Pension Expense 120,335             20,056                20,923               (867)                   
Health Insurance 199,390             33,232                28,318               4,914                 
Workers Comp. Insurance 2,707                 451                     356                    95                      
Unemployment Compensation 4,000                 667                     -                     667                    
Engineering Fees 33,600               5,600                  -                      5,600                 
Trustee/Other Debt Expenses 10,740               9,159                  9,159                 -                     
Legal Fees 36,000               6,000                  2,580                  3,420                 
Special Consulting Services 90,570               15,095                -                     15,095               
Travel & Per Diem (Board) 4,500                 750                     -                     750                    
Annual Audit 12,000               8,700                  8,700                  -                     
Actuarial Computation - OPEB 2,700                 -                     -                     -                     
Management Fees 85,973               14,367                14,367               -                     
Telephone Expense 12,810               2,135                  1,986                  149                    
Postage 36,200               6,033                  2,282                  3,751                 
Printing & Binding 21,970               3,662                  2,212                  1,450                 
Electric Expense 12,000               2,000                  1,049                 951                    
Rentals and Leases 3,075                 512                     167                     345                    
Insurance 15,288               2,548                  -                     2,548                 
Repair and Maintenance 16,970               2,828                  2,617                 211                    
Legal Advertising 13,800               2,300                  112                    2,188                 
Other Current Charges 27,060               4,510                  3,222                 1,288                 
Merchant Fees 68,700               11,450                10,973               477                    
Computer/Technology Expenses 63,831               10,639                2,541                 8,098                 
Employment Ads 18,840               3,140                   880                    2,260                 
Toilet Rebate 14,850               2,475                  1,584                 891                    
Office Supplies 4,000                 667                     265                    402                    
Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 12,000               -                     -                     -                     
Promotional Expenses 18,310               2,160                  2,160                 -                     
Capital Outlay 50,000               -                     -                     -                     

Total Administrative 2,093,977$        378,734$             305,488$            73,246$              

Page 6

Agenda Page 20



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 2 MONTHS VARIANCE
BUDGET THRU ENDING FAVORABLE

FY 2018-2019 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 (UNFAVORABLE)

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
WATER & SEWER FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

 
PLANT OPERATIONS  

Salaries and Wages   1,715,618$        329,927$            284,965$           44,962$             
Special Pay 2,702                 -                     -                     -                     
FICA Taxes 131,244             25,239                21,796               3,443                 
Pension Expense 203,124             39,062                32,470               6,592                 
Health Insurance 334,514             55,752                47,234               8,518                 
Workers Comp. Insurance 59,877               9,980                  10,257                (277)                   
Water Quality Testing  72,066               12,011                -                      12,011               
Telephone Expense 9,864                 1,644                  1,033                 611                    
Electric Expense 678,409             113,068              55,062               58,006               
Rentals and Leases 13,900               2,317                  -                     2,317                 
Insurance 158,849             26,475                19,903               6,572                 
Repair & Maint-General 694,656             115,776              55,017               60,759               
Repair & Maint-Filters for Water Plant 705,050             275,521              275,521             -                     
Sludge Management - Sewer  150,000             25,000                9,943                 15,057               
Office Supplies 2,765                 461                     166                    295                    
Operating Supplies - General           95,675               15,946                3,084                 12,862               
Operating Supplies - Chemicals                                 408,767             68,128                33,597               34,531               
Uniforms         9,255                 1,543                  860                    683                    
Motor Fuels     81,756               13,626                807                    12,819               
Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 71,212               446                     446                    -                     
Capital Outlay  3,276,430          632,558              632,558              -                     
Renewal & Replacement 365,000             -                     -                     -                     

TOTAL PLANT OPERATIONS 9,240,733$        1,764,480$         1,484,719$        279,761$            

Page 7

Agenda Page 21



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 2 MONTHS VARIANCE
BUDGET THRU ENDING FAVORABLE

FY 2018-2019 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 (UNFAVORABLE)

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
WATER & SEWER FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

FIELD OPERATIONS  

Salaries and Wages 748,175$           143,880$            122,757$           21,123$             
Special Pay 1,459                 -                     -                     -                     
FICA Taxes 57,235               11,007                9,277 1,730                 
Pension Expense 89,780               17,265                14,085               3,180                 
Health Insurance 206,450             34,408                26,293               8,115                 
Workers Comp. Insurance 34,864               5,811                  7,045                 (1,234)                
Water Quality Testing 1,000                 167                     -                     167                    
Naturescape Irrigation Service 4,679                 780                     -                     780                    
Telephone Expense 10,800               1,800                  2,250                 (450)                   
Electric Expense 114,735             19,122                7,922                 11,200               
Rent Expense 17,480               2,913                  -                     2,913                 
Rent Expense - SCADA 56,040               9,340                  9,340                 -                     
Insurance 22,206               3,701                  2,606                  1,095                 
Repairs and Maintenance 97,468               16,245                3,870                 12,375               
R&M Vehicles 20,000               3,333                  5,896                 (2,563)                
R&M Generators 26,083               4,347                  8,108                 (3,761)                
R&M Lift Stations 168,850             28,142                6,747                 21,395               
Meters 49,340               8,223                  4,538                 3,685                 
Office Supplies 1,680                 280                     169                    111                    
Operating Supplies - General            61,295               10,216                7,036                  3,180                 
Uniforms         5,820                 970                     551                    419                    
Motor Fuels     28,580               4,763                  4,859                 (96)                     
Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 13,296               626                     626                    -                     
Capital Outlay 1,324,000          94,922                94,922                -                     
Renewal & Replacement -                     -                     -                      -                     

TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS 3,161,315$        422,261$            338,897$           83,364$                
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 14,496,024$      2,565,475$         2,129,104$        436,371$              

Page 8

Agenda Page 22



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 2 MONTHS VARIANCE
BUDGET THRU ENDING FAVORABLE

FY 2018-2019 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 (UNFAVORABLE)

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
WATER & SEWER FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

RESERVES

Required Reserve for R & R -                     -                     -                     -                     

TOTAL OPERATING EXP & RESERVE 14,496,024$      2,565,475$         2,129,104$        436,371$           

AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE 3,103,546$        562,090$           

DEBT SERVICE

Principal
 2016 Series 1,595,000          265,830              265,830             -                     
Interest  
 2016 Series 1,226,405          204,405              204,405             -                     

Total Debt Service 2,821,405$        470,235$            470,235$           -$                    
Excess Revenues (Expenses) 282,141             91,855               

TOTAL DEBT SERV & RESERVES 3,103,546          562,090             

Net Assets Beginning  41,617,849$       
Net Assets Ending  41,709,704$         

AMOUNT

REVENUES 2,691,194$        

OPERATING EXENDITURES  
   Operating Expenditures-Admin 305,488             
   Operating Expenditures-Plant 1,484,719          
   Operating Expenditures-Field 338,897             
TOTAL OPERATING EXENDITURES 2,129,104$        

Reserve Required for Future Debt Service -                     
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 2,129,104$        

AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE 562,090$           

LESS: DEBT SERVICE 470,235             

EXCESS REVENUES (EXP) 91,855$             

Debt Service
Coverage

1.20                   

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
& DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE

Page 9

Agenda Page 23



  Assessments
Collected

 (net of all
DATE  Commissions 

 & Fees)

10/31/2018 -$                                
11/30/2018 497,219                       

  
 

TOTALS  497,219$                     
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS FOR FYE 2018-2019

NOVEMBER 30, 2018

13%

PERCENTAGE OF ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED

BUDGET %  COLLECTED

Page 10

Agenda Page 24



Page 11

Agenda Page 25



Page 12

Agenda Page 26



Page 13

Agenda Page 27



Page 14

Agenda Page 28



Page 15

Agenda Page 29



Page 16

Agenda Page 30



Page 17

Agenda Page 31



Page 18

Agenda Page 32



Page 19

Agenda Page 33



Page 20

Agenda Page 34



Page 21

Agenda Page 35



Page 22

Agenda Page 36



Page 23

Agenda Page 37



Page 24

Agenda Page 38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 39



 

 

12/4/18 

RE: ¾ Ton Truck Purchase for Field Department  

Bid ID #: FSA 18-VEL26.0 

Bid Name: FSA Cooperative Purchasing Program  

 

CSID Board Members, 

 

   The Field Department Requests your approval to purchase one, ¾ Ton utility truck utilizing the FSA 

contract. After Applying CSID Specifications to the Truck options available, the 2019 GMC Sierra from 

GARBER CHEVROLET BUICK GMC, INC. was the at the lowest cost as compared to other 

manufacturer/Dealer Options.   

 

The cost to us at delivery is $32,126.55 

 

From:  GARBER CHEVROLET, BUICK, GMC TRUCK INC. 

             3340 Hwy. 17 Green Cove Springs, FL 32043  

              tbrandt@garberautomall.com 

 

 

Thank you for your consideration, 

 

 

 

 

Curtis J.L. Dwiggins  

Field Department Manager  

 

 

 

Agenda Page 40



Vehicle Type 

2019 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD Double

Cab 1WT (CC25953)

2019 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD Double

Cab 1WT (CC25953)

2019 Ford F-250 Super 

Duty SRW XL (F2A)

2019 Ford F-250 Super 

Duty SRW XL (F2A)

2019 GMC Sierra 2500HD 

Double Cab 1SA

(TC25953)

2019 GMC Sierra 2500HD 

Double Cab 1SA

(TC25953)

Dealer Name 
Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick GMC Cadillac Alt:Auto Nation Chevrolet Pembroke Pines Coggin Auto (Ford) Alt:Duval Ford LLC

Alan Jay Chevrolet Buick GMC 

Cadillac

Alt: Garber Chevrolet Buick 

GMC, Inc.

Bace Price $25,284.00 $25,393.00 $23,308.00 $23,505.00 $25,384.00 $25,978.00

Utility Bed Type Knapheide, Reading Knapheide, Reading Knapheide, Reading Knapheide, Reading Knapheide, Reading Knapheide, Reading

Utility Bed Price 6,885.00 6,478.00 $7,500.00 $7,800.00 $6,885.00 $5,796.00

Tow Package $785.00 $100.00 $1,125.00 $1,125.00 $785.00 $98.00

Back up Alarm Dealer installed $179.00 $179.00 $125.00 $125.00 $179.00 $138.00

Tag (state) $248.33 $116.55 $230.00 $215.00 $248.33 $116.55

traction control STANDARD STANDARD STANDARD STANDARD STANDARD STANDARD

Limited slip differential STANDARD STANDARD $389.00 NOT AVAILABLE STANDARD STANDARD

other see note (2) $315.00 $215.00

Total Delivery Est: $33,133.00 $32,266.55 $32,992.00 $32,770.00 $33,481.33 $32,126.55

Ram does not offer FSA Spec# 61 product. All other vendors who do,and that are not listed, do not offer a utility bed 

 

also note: GMC Comes standard with power windows and door locks which is extra on ford 

Ford cost to add power windows and doorlocks 

Pricing Tabulation of the 2018-19 FSA Cooperative Bid Purchasing Program (FSA Spec# 61) 

for the Field Department to purchase one (1) 3/4 ton utility Truck (SPEC ID: 3/4T-2WDEC-UTB)

Agenda Page 41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 42



 

 

12/4/18 

Contract between Waco Filters Corporation and Palm Beach County  

 

CSID Board Members, 

 

   The Water Plant requests your approval to piggy back on a contract between Waco Filters Corporation 

and Palm Beach County for the purchase of specified cartridge filters. Waco Filter Corporation has 

agreed to allow CSID to piggyback on this contract.  

The contract is for an initial twelve month period from 12/01/18 to 11/30/19. The contract also allows 

for the option to renew for four additional twelve month periods. The water plant also asks that the 

Board allowed us to continue to piggyback on any renewals of this contract. 

 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Joe Stephens  

Chief Operator  

Water Plant 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



IFB #19-003/MB 

AWARD RECOMMENDATION 
BID RE-CAP SHEET 

Form I 

- TITLE: CARTRIDGE, FILTER, PRE-MEMBRANE, PURCHASE AND DELIVERY, TERM CONTRACT 
BUYER: Marva Brown ~'O 

ACTION INITIALS DATE ACTION INITIALS DATE 

BID OPENED LP/MAV 10/4/2018 AWARD POSTED ON WEBSITE (W 10 / 1 2 /1~ 
POSTING APPROVED J/olhU~A 10/;d., ~f> AWARD REMOVED FROM WEBSITE 

COPY TO BUYER ASSIST ANT FOR 

~ tD /f .Q_ //8 COPY TO OSBA AND DEPARTMENT POSTING ON INTERNET 
-'\..,/ 

KEY(S) FOR RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE NOTE YOUR RECOMMENDATION BELOW) PREFERENCE CODES: 

(1) RECOMMENDED AWARD - LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE BIDDER MEETING " GLP" = GLADES LOCAL PREFERENCE (5%) See term 3.d of the 
SPECIFICATIONS referenced bid 

(2) NO AWARD, RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE, BUT NOT LOWEST BIDDER MEETING "LP" = LOCAL PREFERENCE (5%) See term 3.d of the referenced bid 
SPECIFICATIONS " SBE" = SBE RANKING (10%)* 
(3) NO AWARD, NOT RESPONSIVE AND I OR RESPONSIBLE TO BID "NO LP" = MARTIN CO. - NO "LP" APPLIED 
(4) NOT TECHNICALLY EVALUATED/ IN EXCESS OF DEPARTMENT'S FUNDING LIMITS 

STEP 1 STEP 2 

IF PREFERENCE 
OFFER AFTER 

IF PREFERENCE 
AWARD 

LIST BIDDERS FROM LOWEST TO TOTAL OFFER LIST BIDDERS AFTER PREFERENCE HAS PREFERENCE RECOMMENDATION 
HIGHEST AS BID NOTE: "GLP", 

BEEN APPLIED HAS BEEN 
NOTE: "GLP" , 

"KEY" ONLY 
" LP", OR "SBE" APPLIED 

" LP", OR " SBE" (SEE ABOVE) 

WACO FILTERS CORPORATION $715,300 WACO FILTERS CORPORATION $715,300 ( 1 ) 

H.C. WARNER, INC $837,500 H.C. WARNER, INC $837,500 ( 3 ) 

NOTE: FOR CALCULATING GLP, LP AND SBE PREFERENCES SEE WEBSITE FOR DETAILS. 

REMARKS: 

H.C. WARNER, INC (3), NON-RESPONSIVE TO IFB. VENDOR FAILED TO CHECK THE MANUFACTURER AND MODEL NUMBER OFFERED FOR ITEM 
#3. 

PIJR '18 OCT 12 AM1H:n 

Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

 

Agenda Page 71



 

 

 

 

 

 

7A 

Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



 

 

 

 

 

 

7B 

Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 112



 

 

 

 

 

 

9B 

Agenda Page 113



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

December 17, 2018 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #131- HSP 7 Modifications – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 1/22/18 

• Conducted meeting with CSID staff on 6/14 to review modeling results 

• Pump delivery scheduled for end of March – April, 2019. 

 

WA #132 – PW No. 6 - VFD Installation – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 1/22/18 

• Control panel delivered August 9, 2018, and returned to manufacturer on 9/26/18. 

• Cabinet and new VFD was returned to sites week of 10/22. 

• Scheduling work with Energy Efficient – Should occur week of 12/10. 

 

WA #133 - Facility Arc-Flash Study – In Progress  

• Revised Draft Report submitted 10/30 – under review. 

• Conditional Assessment submitted 11/16 – under review. 

• Vulnerability Assessment delivered 11/28. 

• Review meeting scheduled with Globaltech week of 12/10 

 

WA #139 – Generator Diesel Fuel Line Replacement – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

• Contacted Broward County regarding need for permit 

• Cypress Construction preparing design and permit. 

• Scheduling work to occur after the completion of WA-149 (January 2019)  

 

WA #140 – Dual Zone Monitor Well Construction – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 6/18/18 

• YBI mobilizing off site and should turn the well over to Globaltech in early-December 

• Wellhead, pumps and instrumentation should be completed in January 2019. 

• YBI will return to abandon the monitoring tubes in March 2019. 

 

WA #141 – Plant D Repair – In Progress  

• Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

• Demolition completed 8/15/18  

• Mechanical equipment (rake arm, center column, center cage, and drive) delivered & installed. 

• Installed supplemental bracing on clarifier flange 

• Drilled and installed epoxy anchors 

• Floor design complete 

• Should begin installing concrete sloped floor in January 2019 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 114



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

December 17, 2018 

 

 

PROJECTES UNDER CONTRACT (Cont.) 

 

WA #142 – Lift Station 13 & 17 Rehabilitation – In Progress  

• Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

• Problem isolating lift station identified on 11/08 

• Small overflow addressed on 12/02. 

• Installed new valve vault week of 12/03. 

• Coated wet well should week of 12/10. 

• Project should be complete by mid-December 

 

WA #143 – Site 12 Canal Bank Restoration – In Closeout 

• Approved by Board 6/18/18 

• Restoration work completed 11/02/18 

• All irrigation issues resolved. 

• Met with owners to discuss fence issues and both are going install fences themselves. 

• Projected can not officially close until fencing contractors are paid by Globaltech. 
 

WA #144 – Deep Injection Well – Mechanical Integrity Testing – In Progress 

• Work Authorization approved 6/18/18 

• Field Work Completed 12/30/18 

• Draft Reports submitted to FDEP on 12/06/18 

• Project should be closed in January 

 

WA #146 – FY 2017-2018 Ground Storage Tank Repair & Improvements – In Closeout 

• Approved by Board 7/20/18 

• Work completed on 0.75 MG Tank on 11/28/18 

• Tanks filled and returned to service. 

  

WA #147 – Membrane Plant Antiscalent Flow Meter – In Progress  

• Approved by Board 9/17/18 

• Coordinating programming 

• Work should be complete by mid-December. 

 

WA #148 – Canal Bank Restoration at 10 FEMA Sites – In Progress 

• Approved by Board 10/16/18 

• Work at Site 3 (NW 110th Lane) completed. 

• Waiting on issues with tree removal at Site 26 (NW 2nd Street) 

• Work should be completed in January. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 115



 
Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

December 17, 2018 

 

 

PROJECTES UNDER CONTRACT (Cont.) 

 

WA #149 – High Service Pump Building Isolation Valve Replacements – In Progress 

• Approved by Board 10/16/18 

• Exploratory excavation completed 

• Meeting scheduled week of 12/10 to discuss alternate ways to assess valves 

 

WA#151 – ORP Analyzer – On 11/26/18 Board – In Progress 

• Approved by Board 11/26/18 

• Prepared project schedule / staffing assignments 

 

WA#152 – Deep Injection Well Operating Permits – In Progress 

• Approved by Board 11/26/18 

• Prepared subcontract with MHC  

• Application will be submitted in January 2019 

 

 

 

Work Authorizations Under Development 
 

 

WA#137 – High Service Pump 1 & 2 Improvement – on 1/19 Board 

 

WA#153 – Structural Assessment of Pump Stations 1 & 2 – On 12/17 Board 

 

WA#154 – Tree Removal at Site 26 – Cancelled 

 

WA#155 – RO Concentrate Disposal Line Route Assessment – Cancelled – Design on 2/19 Board 

 

WA#156 – Production Well 8 Redevelopment – On 12/17/18 Board 

 

 

Agenda Page 116



 

 

 

 

 

 

9C 

Agenda Page 117



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work ORDERS

2018 Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 42 33 27 44 45 27 34 28 29 36 31 376

Mis-Reads 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 5

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work ORDERS

2017 Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 26 30 33 29 15 23 339

Mis-Reads 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 4

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Agenda Page 118



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                            

                      December Report to the Board of Supervisors for the Water Plant 

                               Report Includes Updates through 12/5/2018 

Piggyback for cartridge filters with Waco and Palm Beach County 

 On this month’s agenda we are proposing a piggyback opportunity that Waco has in place with Palm Beach 

County. The contract we were piggybacking off of has expired and this is a brand new contract good for 4 

years if PBC decides to renew each year. This is the same vendor and identical filters we have been using for 

the last 5 years. They have worked well and there is no need to look elsewhere at this time. The prices have 

gone up however are still lower than their biggest competitor (Parker). This is a $715,300 contract and we only 

spend $35,000/yr on filters so if we went out to bid ourselves we would never see pricing per filter this low. 

Well 8 rehabilitation (WA 156) 

 Well #8 is the next well due to be rehabilitated. The specific capacity declined significantly before we added it 

to the well maintenance program. Since then it has been maintained but at a low level. We are only able to 

yield 350 gallons per minute from it before the drawdown nears the pump intake which will cause cavitation 

and damage equipment. After the rehab we are expecting to be able to achieve 750 gpm from this well just as 

we did earlier this year when we rehabbed well 9. This project is budgeted for this fiscal year. 

Ground storage tank repairs and improvements (WA 146) 

 At the August meeting the Board of Supervisors approved work authorizaion #146 which was for repairs and 

improvements to the 1 and ¾ million gallon ground storage tanks. The necessary repairs were outlined in our 

last 5 year tank inspection report by Underwater Solutions. Crom has finished the work on both of the tanks. 

The one million gallon tank was placed back in service on 11/11 and the ¾ million gallon tank was returned to 

service on 12/11. 

Fluoridation system upgrade (Grant)  

 This project is complete. Our final reports were completed and submitted to the state on 10/31 where we 

invoiced them for the final $5,000 in grant funds that were approved. We received the final $5,000 check on 

12/3. In total we received $205,000 from the state for this project. 

Well 6 VFD installation 

 The panel with all new components has arrived and is at the well site. It will be connected and started up the 

week of 12/10. 

Agenda Page 119



Page 2 of 2 
 

High Service Pump #1’s VFD replacement 

 The 20+ year old VFD(variable frequency drive) on high service pump #1 failed. We replaced it with a new 

Hitachi VFD to match what we have been installing on our other pumps. The VFD itself was $2,800 and was 

budgeted for in this fiscal year. The only high service pump left with an old VFD now is #10. There is no need 

to replace it before it fails due to our redundancy in our high service pump system. 

Projects with Globaltech 

 Fluoridation system upgrade- WA 129 approved in November. Completed 

 High service pump #7 flushing line- WA 131 letter of understanding for the shift in direction approved 

in March. Underway 

 Adding a VFD to well 6 –WA 132 approved in January. Almost Complete 

 Replacement of high service pumps 1&2’s impellers- WA to be presented in February 

 Storage tank repairs and influent corrections- WA 138 for a hydraulic analysis approved at the April 

meeting. Completed. WA 146 for the actual repairs approved in August. Completed 

 Underground diesel tank transfer lines upgrade- WA 139 approved in April. Underway 

 High service pumps 5&6 VFD replacement- WA 145 approved in July. Completed 

 Underground valve replacement on North side of high service pump building- WA 149 approved at the 

October meeting. Underway 

 Membrane replacement assistance- WA 150 approved at the October meeting. Completed 

 ORP probe installation- WA 152 approved in November. Underway 

 Well 8 rehabilitation- WA 156 presented for approval at this December meeting 

 Relocation of post treatment injection points- WA to be presented in January 

Water Loss 

   The graph below compares the water loss in % in 2017 vs 2018. The water loss this year is currently 6.83% 

less than the average water loss percentage last year. This is a significant improvement. Although we are not 

at or below the 10% loss we want to be at if we can continue to make progress like this each year we will be in 

good shape.   

                           

Agenda Page 120



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

December 2018 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 

WA # 133– Arc Flash Study 

 GlobalTech was given notice on January 24, 2018, to proceed with the Arc Flash Study. Staff 

received the Arc Flash Report, Electrical Facilities Condition Assessment and Vulnerability 

Assessment Reports.  Staff met with GlobalTech on December 3, 2018 to discuss the reports 

and will meet on Monday December 10, 2018 to walk the facility to discuss the different 

options that maybe out there.  

WA # 140 Monitoring Well #4 Construction 

 

 GlobalTech was given notice on June 19, 2018, to proceed with Monitoring Well #4 

Construction.  Youngquist Brothers has finished drilling Monitoring Well #4 and installing the 

well head. The outstanding items are adding instrumentation and piping.  Once Monitoring 

Well #4 is completed, Monitoring Well #1 will be abandoned.   

 

WA # 141 – Plant D Repairs 

 GlobalTech was given notice on April 27, 2018, to proceed with Plant D repairs and is 

expected to begin installing the concrete sloped floor in January 2019.  Once this is completed, 

GlobalTech will begin installing the new rake arm.  

WA # 144 Injection Well 1 and 2 Mechanical Integrity Test 

 

 GlobalTech was given notice on June 19, 2018, to proceed with Injection Well 1 and 2 

Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT).  Injection Well 1 and 2 MIT have been completed and both 

Injection Wells passed the inspections.  

 

WA # 151 Injection Well Permit Renewal 

 

 GlobalTech was given notice on November 27, 2018, to proceed with Injection Well Permit 

Renewal. 

 

Agenda Page 121



  

                           

Coral Springs Improvement District 

Drainage Report December 17, 2018 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 

 

 WA-148 Site 3 is complete, 2 sites remaining expected to be completed by Dec.31.  

 

 Current canal levels are approx. 6.10 NGVD 29 in the east basin and 6.8 NGVD 29 in 

the west basin as of this report 

Rainfall recorded for November was 1.90  inches 

Rainfall recorded to date for the year is 62.86 inches 

 

 Field spray activities are on-going as scheduled, no out of the ordinary issues to 

report. Lake Coral Springs treated for eelgrass on Dec. 5  

Crews are removing saplings and small trees from the edge of canal banks and right 

of ways when adverse weather prevents spray applications. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 122



 

Iguana Management: November 2017 through November 2018 

 

 

7.17
7.08

6.77

6.51

6.23

5.81

6.73
6.62 6.62 6.63

6.79

6.45

6.38

7.37
7.3 7.29

7.21

6.87

6.63

7.13

6.96

7.13

6.94

6.8

6.93
6.87

NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV

R

A

I

N

F

A

L

L

I

N

C

H

E

S

C

A

N

A

L

L

E

V

E

L

I

N

N

G

V

D

2

9

F

E

E

T

AVG. BASIN LEVEL AND TOTAL RAINFALL

RAIN EAST BASIN WEST BASIN 6.5 NGVD 29 PERMIT LEVEL

49

27
24

0
2 1

4

20

12
14

10
8

55
1 0 0 1

3 2
0

2
4

0 1 0
4 4 4

2
6 6

16

8
5

8 9

14 13

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Iguana's controlled

East Sta West Sta Admin Bldg

Agenda Page 123



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

12-17-18 board Meeting  

Prepared by: Curtis Dwiggins  

 

 There were only  11 reported service breaks in the month of October  

 

 

 Lift station 17 is in the middle phase of construction. Please defer to Globaltech for estimated 

timeframe for lift station 17 completion   

 

 Our department will be asking for the approval to purchase a new 2019 model ¾ ton utility truck 

which is in on the current agenda. It is an FSA contract Piggyback. A GMC Sierra was the lowest 

price after the Specifications were compared. (see documents)   

 

 The Field Department will be conducting a study to potentially locate leaking water mains as 

part of the next phase to our Water Loss Reduction program. The study will look for indicators 

that would be common with potable water, which may be present in surface waters at elevated 

or unnatural levels, Fluoride for example.   

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Agenda Page 124



 

Maintenance Department Report (Pedro V.)  

Board Meeting  

 

 

              Water Department: 

 Working together with the contractor in the High Service Pump #2 VFD installation. 

 Process room motor #3 with the warranty.  Electrical disconnect and motor installation.  

The shop will be checking the motor again for reclaim the warranty in the bearings. 

 Working with the warranty claim again from motor # 1 of the Process Room, oil leakage. 

 Process room sand strainer, conditioning and work with corrosion prevention. 

 Well #2 valve replacement coordination to make the job inside. 

 Bypass line flow meter, coordination for replacement. 

              Wastewater Department: 

 Old Roto-guard pumping system replacement.  

 Filter belt press (both) troubleshooting and old parts replacement. 

 PM in critical equipment’s and lubrication. 

 Troubleshooting in the electrical cabinets and solving problems.   

 

Field Department: 

 

 Tests in the 75kw portable generator that was assembly repaired inside the 

maintenance department, were satisfactory. 

 

 

Drainage Department: 

 

 N/A 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 125


	Board Letter
	2nd - Minutes
	4th - Financials
	5th - Truck Purchase
	6th - Cartridge Filters
	7A - WA#153
	7B - WA#156
	8th - Election Policy
	9B - Engineer's Report
	9C
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Department Report
	Wastewater Department Report
	Stormwater Department Report
	Field Department Report
	Maintenance Department Report



